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May 6, 2020 
 
 
 
This is Amendment No. 1.  The specifications in our invitation for bids on Program  435-S, scheduled 
for opening at 11:00 AM on May 15th, 2020, are amended as follows: 
 
1. On page 8 of 15 under “Packaging” of the contract specifications. 
 
Remove the following paragraph:   
 

Contractor to wrap forms or sets of forms (with slip sheets) in units of 500 copies with kraft 
paper (shrink-wrapping is not allowed).  Contractor to identify each form on the outside of each 
wrapped package. 

 
Replace with the following paragraphs: 
 

Contractor to wrap single-leaf forms in units of 500 copies with kraft paper (shrink-wrapping is 
not allowed).  Contractor to identify each form on the outside of each wrapped package.   
 
Form I-589 with Instructions: Collate and band forms (with slip sheets in between sets) in sets of 
25.  Pack 6 banded sets in one carton for a carton total of 150 sets. 
 
BIA Appeals Packet: Collate and band forms (with slip sheets in between sets) in sets of 50. 
Pack 8 banded sets in one carton for a carton total of 400 sets. 

 
All other specifications remain the same. 
 
Amended bid or acknowledgement must be submitted using the method(s) specified in the solicitation 
for bid submission, which is via e-mail to bidsapsdc@gpo.gov for this solicitation. 
 
Amended bid or acknowledgement must be submitted using the method(s) specified in the solicitation 
for bid submission.  
 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT PRIOR TO BID OPENING.  
Failure to acknowledge receipt of amendment, by amendment number, prior to bid-opening time, may 
be reason for bid being declared nonresponsive. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
YVETTE VENABLE-BROOKS 
Contracting Officer 

http://www.gpo.gov/
http://www.facebook.com/USGPO
http://twitter.com/USGPO

		2020-05-06T14:09:54-0400
	Yvette Venable-Brooks




